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April 29, 2021

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

CITY OF STAMFORD

______________________________________________________________________________________________

TO:                Vineeta Mathur, Associate Planner (Via Email)

FROM:          Bharat Gami, Chief Building Official

DATE:           April 29, 2021           

RE:                New Application 221-17 - 523 & 535 Hope Street

______________________________________________________________________________

Please advise the applicant to respond to following comments:

Please confirm that there is adequate maneuvering space in front of the elevator and rest rooms on the ground floor
per 2015 IBC Chapter 11 and ICC A117.1 2009.  (Sheet A1-01)

Please confirm that adequate fall protection / guard rail is provided at the loading dock on the ground floor per 2015
IBC 1015.  (Sheet A1-01)

Please confirm that adequate maneuvering space is provided at exterior exits from loading area, office and other
spaces per 2015 IBC Chapter 11 and ICC A117.1 2009.  (Sheet A1-01)

The exit doors open directly into the driveway per Sheet AO-01.  Five foot wide pedestrian exit path is required up to
the public way per 2015 IBC 1028.5.

All exterior lighting must comply with Stamford Municipal Ordinance Chapter 155.

Separate demolition application is required for existing structures being demolished.  (Demolition Plan)

Please feel free to contact us at 203-977-4164 or send an email to BuildingDept@StamfordCT.Gov.
  
With best regards,

Chief Building Official

City of Stamford
Building Department
888 Washington Boulevard, 7th Floor
Stamford CT 06901

mailto:BuildingDept@StamfordCT.Gov
https://www.stamfordct.gov/building-inspections


CITY OF STAMFORD

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

 CITY ENGINEER 

LOUIS CASOLO, JR., P.E.
Email: lcasolo@stamfordct.gov

MAYOR 
DAVID MARTIN

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS
MARK McGRATH

Email: MMcGrath1@StamfordCT.gov

May 3, 2021

To: Vineeta Mathur  Associate Planner

From: 

Subject:

523 & 535 Hope Street - Lodata Properties LLC & Hope Street Storgae LLC

        The Engineering Bureau has reviewed an application for Site and Architectural Plans and/or Requested uses 

and a Special Permit for the development of a new self-storage facility.  The Engineering Bureau has reviewed the 

following information:

- Site Plan Review Set Commercial Development Location 535 & 523 hope Street Stamford, Connecticut Prepared 

For Hope Street, LLC, dated 4/15/2021, prepared by D'Andrea Surveying & Engineering, P.C.

- Architectural Drawing Set, dated 4/15/2021, prepared by Sullivan Goulette & Wilson

- Drainage Summary Report, dated 4/15/2021, prepared by D'Andrea Surveying & Engineering, P.C.

- Zoning Location Survey, dated 4/15/2021, prepared by D'Andrea Surveying & Engineering, P.C.

- Landscape Plan, dated 4/15/2021, prepared by Environmental Land Solutions, LLC

        The engineer of record has stated, "Based on the above information, the proposed improvements are designed 

in accordance with the City of Stamford Stormwater Drainage Manual and will not adversely impact adjacent or 

downstream properties or City-owned drainage facilities."

        The Engineering Bureau offers the following PRELIMINARY comments to be addressed by an engineer 

licensed in the State of Connecticut:

1) Grading contours in the southwesterly corner of the property are mislabeled.

2) Review all grading along the southerly property line.

3) A detailed logistics plan shall be prepared for the relocation of the culvert and shall include any pumping or 

dewatering.

4) Are any underdrains proposed with the building?

Susan Kisken P.E. - Coordinator of Site Plan Reviews and Inspections
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Page 1 of 2



5) Existing catch basin to remain along the southerly property line shall be replaced with a catch basin with a 

standard two foot sump and bell trap.

6) Oil separators shall be provided to treat stormwater runoff from all parking areas prior to discharging into any 

infiltration system.

7) A consolidation map shall be filed on the Stamford Land Records.

8) Security gate structure at the southerly property line shall be located outside the storm sewer easement.

9)  Identify locations of all wall drain pipe outlets.

10) Deep test pits shall be performed at all infiltration system locations.

11) Deep test pits locations and data shall be added to the plans.

12)  Provide signed check lists.

13) The existing northerly curb cut to be abandoned shall be replaced with the City of Stamford standard concrete 

curb and concrete sidewalk.  The entire curb and sidewalk from the northerly edge of the existing southerly curb 

cut to the northerly property line shall be replaced with the City of Stamford standard concrete curb and concrete 

sidewalk. 

14) Does the existing culvert result in any adverse drainage impacts? Are improvements warranted?

15) In 1987, the current 72" pipe replaced an existing stone cannel and included filling a wetland. Will special 

supports be required to support the 72" pipe and other structures?

16) Is any site remediation required as prior use on the site included a gas station.

17) We do not object to the relocation of the 72" pipe provided at a minimum it maintains the same 

capacity/conveyance.  Appropriate hydraulic analysis shall be provided.

18) A formal easement for the storm sewer shall be required and filed on the City of Stamford Land along with 

extinguishing any existing easement.

19) All cost associated with the 72" pipe relocation and any site remediation shall be at the Owner's expense.

20) The Engineering Bureau reserves the right to make additional comments.

        Should you have any questions, please call me at 977-6165.

Len D'Andrea, PE

Richard Talamelli

CC: Reg. No. 109
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